
June 18, 2024 
 
City of Detroit 
Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 
2 Woodward Ave. 
Detroit, Mi 48226 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Alley Vacation 
 
Dear City of Detroit: 
On behalf of Mr. Edmund and Elizabeth Fish, the owners of 603 E. Milwaukee Detroit, Mi 
48202, I respectfully request the vacation of approximately 151.3 ft. of an alley segment that 
runs east-west on the 600-block of E. Milwaukee, between St Antoine and Oakland Streets (see 
attached site plan). Mr. and Mrs. Fish own the parcels immediately south of the alley (Parcels 03-
001776 and 03-001777). At present, the alley segment is not being used to access our parking lot. 
 
The purpose of the vacation is to continue the vacating of the entire alley. The remaining portion 
of the alley has been vacated previously under a separate petition. The plan is to use the vacated 
alley to provide access to our parking lot. One other property owner abuts the subject alley 
segment. This lot is parcel 03-003271, 6540 St. Antoine, Method MJ, LLC. They have been 
informed of our intention and building plans and agree with this petition. (see attached form) By 
observing daily traffic on the alley we believe that its closure will not affect abutting properties 
as these structures are mainly accessed via Hastings Street. Likewise, vacating the alley is not 
anticipated to be detrimental to the driving public since the alley will not block access by through 
traffic. 
Attached for your review are: (a) vicinity map; (b) site plan; (c) recordable plat of the subject 
alley; and (d) certified mailing list. 
 
If you have questions regarding this petition, please give us a call at this number: (313) 675-6550 
Thank you. 

 
 
 

Henry Bright 
DEDG 


